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I 1003s - 7 p  Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

cc: Dorothy Menasco Nonnye Grant 

Subject: FW Edit Docket Title 110035-TP 

Per this e-mail, i will: 

1) Delete the acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI720 
language from the docket title and change the docket title to: 

"Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5308 held by Global 
Crossing Telemanagement, Inc.,effective December 3 1,  2010." 

2) Change the TP suffix to: 

TX 

-- - -----_-I _ _  
Tuesday, January 25 201 1 4 27 PM 

3) Change the mog mod from B, 1, f and B, 13, c &: 

B, 1 ,  f only 

and 

4) Delete utility Code TI720 

5 )  Print a new CASR for the docket file 

Thanks for the clarification. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 3:55 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Edit Docket Title 110035-TP 

Hi Marguerite, 

In conversations with the company's representative, it was clarified that I misinterpreted the cancellation 
request. The request was intended to only include the CLEC certificate and not the IXC registration. 

Per this email, please edit the docket title from a TP to a TX cancellation only and make the changes 
noted below. 

FROM: 

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5308 held by Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc., 
and for acknowledgment of Cancellation of lXC Registration No. Tl720 held by Global Crossing 
Telecommunications, lnc., 
effective December 31, 2010. 

TO: 

Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 5308 held by Global Crossing Telemanagemenf, lnc., 

11251201 1 



effective December 31, 2010. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Divivon of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 
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